UNVIERBITY OF CAMBRIDGE

Whitt Lodge,
DEPARTMENT OF GENETICS hiim amwan
Cembridge,
22nd. March 1949, England,

Dear Panse,
I think you can get what you want by copsidering any

Tactor with genotypeufrequencies p*, 2pg, and gf and following
the effeots of varying the ratio p to g. Both ky and k, will
heve definite pates of ehange. I think, also, &s between fagtors
having different effects, 1.8. dAifferent values of d, the rate
of change under selsotion of the different fagtors will be
proportionsl to 4, if the initial geme 1-.1;1*,- 114, a8 in
the IE Ifrom two homozygous linen.

For nll factors we start at

P=q=1¢%,

ma if 80 oA o

the ratio 18  _ gffd4)
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asgcording to the formuls,
Youre sincerely,



